Hensel Phelps
Construction Co.

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA DISRICT
226 Airport Parkway, Suite 150

San Jose, CA 95110

Lic. 519252

(408) 452-1800

(408) 452-1855 FAX

June 1, 2009

Mr. John E. Owner

City of San Jose
Department of Public Works
200 East Santa Clara Street
San José, CA 95113

Re: 3 Month Time Extension
San Jose Central Service Yard

Dear John,

In reference to the request by the City of San Jose to revise the Paint Booth equipment
manufacturer, Hensel Phelps Construction Co. is pleased to offer the following Change Estimate
in the amount of $120,000 for the General Conditions portion reflecting this extension. This
estimate includes a revised General Conditions budget and Staffing Matrix. The following
narrative summarizes these items.

Since the potential Paint Booth revision will not affect turnover of any buildings other than
Building “B”, turnover of site and remaining buildings can proceed unabated. Therefore, Hensel
Phelps field staff will be not need to be extended. This will allow the field trailer to be removed
as scheduled as well. Temporary toilets and wash stations can be removed due to the small
staff/trade presence, if permission to utilize finished restrooms is granted by the City. Extension
of basic office support items such as copier, postage and supplies will be extended at a discount
due to the reduction in staff. Also note that the final cleaning and office breakdown crew will
need to remobilize. These items have been extended as well. Remaining staff will include
Project Manager, Project Engineer and Office Engineer.

Please notify this office with any questions or concerns.
Respectfully,

HENSEL PHELPS CONSTRUCTION CO.

Nathan C. Thompson
Project Engineer

Cc: Tim Duerst, Project Manager

Attachments: Revised GC & Staffing Matrices

Performance!



